City Hall
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244

BOARD of SUPERVISORS San Francisco 94102-4689
Tel. No. (415) 554-5184
Fax No. (415) 554-5163
TDD/TTY No. (415) 554-5227
MEMORANDUM
Date: November 5, 2024
To: Members, Board of Supervisors

From: DQ Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board
Subject:  Prevailing Wage Certification Legislation

The Office of the Clerk of the Board received the attached transmittal from the Civil
Service Commission along with a copy of the report from the Office of Labor
Standards, entitled “Regarding the Highest Prevailing Rate of Wages of the Various
Crafts and Kinds of Labor Paid in Private Employment in the City & County of San
Francisco.”

At their October 7, 2024, meeting, the Civil Service Commission adopted the subject
report from the Office of Labor Standards Enforcement, in accordance with
Administrative Code, Section 6.22(e) and Labor and Employment Code Article 102.

As submitted and requested by the Civil Service Commission, the Resolution fixing
the prevailing wage rate will be introduced today, November 5, 2024.



